
Sarah Bonderud 

Subject: FW. Resolution from the Northern Ontario Women's Caucus (NOW Caucus) 

From: Lauren Rooyakkers < @eastferris.ca> 

Sent: December 10, 2024 1:26 PM 

Subject: Re: Resolution from the Northern Ontario Wome n ' s Caucus (NOW Caucus) 

I You don't ofte:n get em.a.a from �ea5tfe.rrl;.ca. Lea m \Yffi' thJs I!. Important 

C ORRECTED: 

Res olution from Northern Ontari o Women' s Caucus (NOW Caucus) 

WHEREAS an arbitrator's inve stigation i n to claims of s exual harassment against MPP Michael Mantha 

concl uded during the inve st i g ation that the claims were substantiated; 

AND WHEREAS in August 2023, MPP Michael Manthawas removed from the NDP caucus after allegations 

of workp lace m i sconduct were substantiated by multiple witness i ntervi ews and video evi dence; 

AND WHEREAS Ontario residents have requested that the NOW Caucus request that Michael Mantha resign 

from h is posit i on as M.P.P. as they bel ieve that based on the i n ve stigation that substantiated the sexual 

harassment a l legat i ons that he does not have the integrity and trust requi red of the office to effectively 

represent the Alg oma-Manitoulin, particularly the women l iv i n g in the r i ding ; 

AND WHEREAS elected officials at all leve l s should be held to the same standards as every working 

Ontari an, o perati ng under workplace vi olence and harassment policies. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that NOW Caucus call on Michael Mantha to r e s i gn from h i s p os it i on as 

M.P.P. of the Algoma-Man itoulin Riding immediately. 

AND FURTH ER that this Res o lution be circulated to the 444 muni c i pal ities, the offi ce of M ichael Mantha, 

Premi er Ford, Mar it Stiles, Leader of the Ont ari o NDP, Bonnie Cromb i e , Leader of the Ontari o Liberal Party, 

Mike Shrei ner, Ontari o Green Party , AMO, ROMA, FONOM, and NOMA. 

M oved - Melanie Baril, Reg i onal Vice Chair ( FONOM Reg i on) ; 

Secon ded: Lindsay Ko ch. Regional V i c e Chair (NOMA Regi on) 

CARRI ED 

1 




